
  

 

June 5, 2025 
 
David Schultejann 
120 85 LLC 
10925 East 120th Avenue 
Henderson, CO 80640 
 
RE:      120th Estates Partners - File No. M-2001-085, 
 Acreage Release Request (AR-2), Release of 9.6 acres from the permit area. 
 
Dear Mr.  Schultejann: 
 
Your Acreage Release Request application for the 120th Estates Partners 112c Construction 
Materials Reclamation Permit, which is located in Adams County has been filed.  All comment and review 
periods began on June 5, 2025.  The Division will conduct an inspection of the site within sixty days of the 
filing date of the application (June 5, 2025). 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 527-1640, or by email at 
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Nikie Gagnon 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
CC:  Adam Schultejann 
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